PERSONAL PROFILE



Name : Dr. Nikunjkumar Nathabhai Bhut

Name Of College : M.M. Ghodasara Mahila Arts & Commerce College, JUNAGADH.

Current Designation : Assistant Professor

Department : Psychology (Arts)

Date Of Joining : 19/01/2019

Date Of Birth : 20/04/1963

Language Known : Gujarati, Hindi & English

Sex : Male

Nationality : Indian

Category to which belongs : General

Contact Number : 9426432571

E-Mail ID : <u>nikunjbhut4960@gmail.com</u>

Address for the correspondence : M.M. Ghodasara Mahila Arts & Commerce College Opp. Motibaug , Junagadh. Pincode : 362001

Permanent Address : 202, Prizam Appartment, Nobal Estate-B, Opp. Jogi Petrolpump, Zanzarda Road, Junagadh. Pincode : 362001

Academic	University/Board	Year of	Result
Qualification		Passing	%
H.S.C. 12 th	GSHEB	MARCH	46%
Std	Gandhinagar	1982	
Bachelors of	Sardar Patel Uni.	APRIL	60.50%
Arts Degree	V.V.Nagar	1986	
Masters of	Sardar Patel Uni.	APRIL	56.25 %
Arts Degree	V.V.Nagar	1988	
M.Phil	Sardar Patel Uni. V.V.Nagar	APRIL 1989	65%
Ph.D	Saurashtra Uni. Rajkot	MAY 2015	

EDUCATION QUALIFICATION:

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE:

DESIGNATION	PERIOD	INSTITUTION
Part Time Lecturer	20/02/1991 to 18/01/2019	
Assistant Professor	19/01/2019 to Till Date	Shri M.M. Ghodasara Mahila Arts & Comm. College- Junagadh

RESEARCH DEGREES :

Name Of The Degrees	Title of the Thesis	Date Of Award	Name of the University
	An Experimental study		Sardar Patel University
M.Phil	to find out the impact of Meditation on Anxiety	15/12/1990	V.V. Nagar
	and Frustration	13/12/1990	
	(Case-Study)		
	The impact of meditation		Saurastra University,
Ph.D.	on stress anxiety and	05/05/2015	Rajkot
	frustration among		
	college students		

SR. NO.	Name of Training Programme	Place where held	Name of the organizing body	Duration
1	Faculty Development Program	M.M. Ghodasara Mahila Arts & Commerce College, Junagadh	M.M. Ghodasara Mahila Arts & Commerce College, Junagadh	17 th to 19 th June - 2019
2	National Conference	Dept. of Psychology, Sardar Patel University, V.V.Nagar	RCI	16 th to 18 th August- 2019
3	Workshop	Central university of Punjab, Bathinda	MHRD	14 th to 18 th October - 2019
4	National Psychological Fair of Gujarat	Dept. of Psychology, Saurastra University Rajkot	Dept. of Psychology, Saurashtra University Rajkot	27 th to 28 th February – 2020

Conference/Workshop Attented

CHAPTERS PUBLISHED IN ACADEMIC TEXTBOOK

SR. NO 1	TITLE OF BOOK	ISBN NO.	PUBLISHER	YEAR OF PUBLICATION
1	Indian Knowledge System - 1	978-93-93150-08-0	C.Jamnadas & Co.	2023-24